



Case Management Experience

Sian is a seasoned Occupational Therapist and award-winning Case Manager with decades of experience across healthcare, social care and the public sectors. Sian specialises primarily in neurology, in addition to having significant experience across the areas of orthopaedics, learning disabilities, elderly care, amputations, spinal injury and cerebral palsy. She has worked extensively within both acute hospital and community settings. She has developed and managed complex rehabilitation programmes and care packages for clients with varying disabilities. In 2011, she received CMS UK's Case Manager of the Year award for her work with a client with complex needs as a consequence of a brain injury. Sian is highly proficient in the delivery of holistic needs assessments, complex case management and recommendations regarding specialist equipment provision and home adaptations. Sian is a dedicated, compassionate and proactive individual with a tireless devotion to delivering the best possible legal and clinical outcomes for her clients. She is fully trained in Civil Procedure Rules, including relevant revisions as they arise, and maintains her CPD through a range of training.

Specialisms

- Neurology
- Orthopaedics
- Elderly Care
- Learning Disabilities
- Cerebral Palsy
- Brain Injury
- Specialist Equipment Provision
- Home Adaptations

Qualifications

- Postgraduate Diploma Neurorehabilitation
- BSc (Hons) Occupational Therapy

Professional Background

Sian is a highly effective Occupational Therapist with 30 years of experience. In addition to her primary specialism in neurology, Sian has extensive experience of orthopaedics, learning disabilities, cerebral palsy, elderly care, amputations and spinal injury. Sian also has significant leadership experience, having worked as a Lead Occupational Therapist for a team working with teenagers and young adults with learning disabilities. This included working with individuals with severe disabilities and/or behavioural problems. Additionally, Sian has worked with adults and teenagers with acquired brain injuries within a private facility and charitable organisation, many of whom had a dual spinal and brain injury diagnoses. Sian has also worked in the US within a unit that provided specialist rehabilitation to children and young adults with acquired brain injury. Sian's roles have consistently focused on enabling service users to maximise their independence and acquire skills for community living. Throughout her career, she has assessed care needs, delivered training and advice to rehabilitation staff, led service development, support risk assessments and provided recommendations on equipment and accommodation needs.

Ages Covered

- Adults only

Memberships

- Health & Care Profession Council
- British Association of Occupational Therapy



Career History

Consultant Occupational Therapist

Sian Gouldstone Consultancy Ltd
(2017 - Present)

Occupational Therapist (Community Amputee & Neuro Rehabilitation)

Runcorn Intermediate Care Team
(2007 - 2011)

Occupational Therapist (Brain injury & Spinal injury Rehabilitation)

Oakwood, Leonard Cheshire
(2001 - 2007)

Case Manager

Harrison Associates
(2001 - 2016)

Neuro-Occupational Therapist

Highbank (Priory Healthcare)
(2000 - 2001)

Occupational Therapist (Learning Disabilities & Cerebral Palsy)

Chase Farm Hospital Trust
(1999 - 2000)

Neuro-Occupational Therapist

Wandsworth Community Healthcare
(1997 - 1999)

Neuro-Occupational Therapist (Children & Young Adults with Brain Injury)

New Jersey, USA
(1996 - 1997)

Occupational Therapist (Physical & Sensory Impairment Team)

Merton Social Services
(1995 - 1996)

Occupational Therapist (Basic Grade Rotation)

Royal London Hospital NHS Trust
(1993 - 1995)

Memberships Continued

- Royal College of Occupational Therapy: Independent Practice Specialist Section & Neurology Specialist Section
- British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management

Ages Covered

- Adults only